

COPY

November 22, 1934

Mr. C. M. Daley
United States Fid. & Guaranty Co.
Dallas, Texas

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of November 14,
in re: W. A. Scott, Lubbock, Texas, File 67496-
12-884-53.

You are advised that this well has been considered
by Mr. T. M. McClure, State Engineer, and myself,
and we have decided that it should be classed as
an oil test instead of an artesian well. This de-
cision places it under the jurisdiction of the
State Geologist.

I feel that the bond in question should remain in
force until this well is finally plugged and aban-
doned to the satisfaction of the State Geologist.
We would be much pleased if this well were plugged
in the immediate future and I hope that this will
be done.

Very truly yours,



E. H. Wells,
State Geologist.

KHW:MJR
cc A. A. Kaiser
Dayton, New Mexico

W. A. Scott
Plainview, Texas

F. J. Vesely
Carlsbad, New Mexico

COPY

November 23, 1934

Mr. C. M. Daley
United States Fld. & Guaranty Co.
Dallas, Texas

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of November 14.
in re: W. A. Scott, Lubbock, Texas, File 67496-
12-566-37.

You are advised that this well has been considered
by Mr. T. M. McGuire, State Engineer, and myself,
and we have decided that it should be closed as
an oil test instead of an artesian well. This de-
cision places it under the jurisdiction of the
State Geologist.

I feel that the bond in question should remain in
force until this well is finally plugged and aban-
doned to the satisfaction of the State Geologist.
We would be much pleased if this well were plugged
in the immediate future and I hope that this will
be done.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells
E. H. Wells,
State Geologist.

W. A. Scott
of A. A. Kaiser
Dayton, New Mexico

W. A. Scott
Palmview, Texas

E. J. Kennedy
Carlsbad, New Mexico